

MATTHEW “SKIP” RESENHOEFT

GIS Specialist

Skip@schmitttechnicalservices.com

SUMMARY

Skip has over 5+ years performing GIS and quantitative analysis for the environmental and law enforcement industries. I have developed organizational systems to manage the influx of data from contractors and to process and produce hundreds of miles of map books for government permits and construction plans. I have met all internal, client and state deadlines. In addition, I have been a team member on numerous GIS projects responsible for GPS training; file download and GIS files integration and quality control monitoring. I designed customized database queries, matching analysis techniques with decision maker's requests. I anticipated needs by listening to colleagues and investigating new statistical connections through data mining, as a result providing actionable intelligence through statistical analysis and GIS mapping for upper management, support staff and law enforcement officers.

EDUCATION

B.A.: Human Geography, University of Wisconsin Eau Claire, 2004

University of Wisconsin Madison – Small Business Development Center (Continuing Ed.), 2006

- Small Business Fundamentals
- Project Management Essentials for Small Business

CURRENT DUTIES

- GIS map creation and project support for internal and external clients

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

<i>2012 – Present:</i>	GIS Specialist , Schmitt Technical Services, Inc. Cross Plains, WI
<i>2009 – Present:</i>	Entrepreneur , Sharp Exposure Photography Fitchburg, WI
<i>2009-2010:</i>	Crime Analyst (LTE) , City of Madison City of Madison, WI
<i>2007-2008:</i>	GIS Technician/Cartographer (LTE) , WI DNR Madison, WI
<i>2005-2007:</i>	GIS Technician , Natural Resources Consulting, INC. Cottage Grove, WI